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Rivera, Maribel

From: , corphelp

Sent _. w’ Monday, February 28, 2011 11:00 AM
To: tad ‘ ‘offacc@acl.com’

Subject: RE: New Address for Corporations

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Salisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: offacc@acl.com [mailto:offacc@ac].com]
Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2011 3:54 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: New Address for Corporations

Florida Dpt of State
Dear Agent:
Please, update'Principal & Mailing Address for the following corporations:

Name: JONATHAN M CONSULTII\!G GROUP, INC.
Document Nun&ber P11000017914 B

New Principal & Mailing Address: 12080 TARA DRIVE
PLANTATION, FL 33325

Name; QUALITY ROAD SERVICES, CORP
Document Number P11000013626

New Principal & Mailing Address: 7200 NW 20TH AVE
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Ruben Fernandez
Incorporator

MIAMI, FL 33147
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